NNG12412656E                                                                       March 26-30, 2012

Flight Projects Building – One-On-One Meeting

Questions/Responses


Question 1.   Are there any National Capital Planning Commission (NCPC) requirements?    Response:  There are no NCPC requirements. 
Question2.  Are there any other permits required by Contractor’s not mentioned in drawings?  Response:  No, the only other item for the Contractor is the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit, see drawing C501 – Note 2 (This project will have NDPES construction activity permit coverage.  Contractor will be required to sign the transfer of authorization and assume all responsibility associated with the permit).
Question 3.  Will there be additives and bid options? 
Response:   Yes.  Additives and options will be included in the Invitation for Bid (IFB). 
Question 4. What are the badging and delivery requirements?  
Response:  Badging and Delivery requirements information will be covered in the IFB. 
Question 5.   Drawing C102 – Note 15, what are the monitoring wells there for in the drawing? Response:  The wells are for groundwater levels and quality monitoring.
Question 6. What is the LEED certification level required?  
Response:  The certification level is LEED Silver.  
Question 7.  Drawing C105 – Are there on site utilities? Steam/chilled water? Will we be connecting to those for this project? 
Response:  Yes to all questions.  There are on site utilities; the contractor will be connecting the utilities for this project. The final drawings will reflect the utilities.
Question 8.  In the 90% specifications total building area was specified as 95,000 sqft. Is this the correct square footage?  
Response:  No. the correct square footage is 120,000. Clarification will be reflected in final drawings and specifications.
Question 9. Construction trailer for the government should be provided by whom? Contractor supplied? Maintenance included? 
Response:  The contractor will provide the trailer for the Government.  Contractor will provide maintenance and custodial services for the trailer for the complete duration of construction.   
Question 10.  Where will Contactor personnel be permitted to park during construction?  Response:  Contractor can park within the fenced project construction area. 
Question 11. Do drawings show final size for construction staging area? 
Response:  The government is currently working towards increasing and/or modifying the staging area for the contractor (see drawing C-106).

Question 12. Clarification needs to be made regarding fire-proofing of the building as it is a 2B construction project.  
Response:  Clarification will be made in the final specifications.  
Question 13.  What are project working hours?  
Response: The working hours are from 6am – 6pm Monday through Friday.  
Question 14.  What level of partnering will be required for the project?  
Response:  The Government will clarify Partnering in the final specification and the IFB.
Question 15.  Water shutdown times and durations need to be included in the specification.  Response: Water shutdown times reflected in the outage table will be provided in the final drawings.  
Question 16.  Will an industrial hygienist be required for the project? 
Response:   Industrial Hygienist will not be required for the project. 
Question 17.  Will the geotechnical study be published?  
Response:  Geotechnical study report will be posted to NNG12412656E through the NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS) and FedBizOps.  
Question 18. Are Force Protection (anti-terrorism) elements a requirement in this project? (i.e. progressive collapse, landscaping req., laminated glass, setback?) 
Response: Force protection elements will not be required.  
Question 19.  Does the HVAC design take into account humidity and condensation due to moisture from the outside air?  Is the chilled water line temperature being raised before reaching the Chilled Beam system?  
Response: The HVAC design addresses humidity and condensation control.  The chilled water line temperature is being raised via Heat Exchangers.
Question 20.  Will the Government post bid results?  
Response:  Yes, pursuant to Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 14.403(b), the Government intends to make available for public inspection the Abstract of Offer bid results through the NAIS and FedBizOps. 
Question 21. Will the design Revit model be posted at bid time for costing/material takeoffs? Response:  No, the Revit model will not be posted for contractor takeoff purposes.  The Revit model will be submitted only to the contractor that is awarded the construction project.
Question 22.  Are model as-builts required? 
Response: Yes.  Model as-builts will be required.
Question 23. Are manuals to be included in model?  
Response:  Manuals will not be included in the models.
Question 24.  Are there any concerns or requirements regarding noise or vibration with B12 or B23? 
Response:   No. There are no concerns or requirements for the contractor regarding noise or vibration for buildings 12 or 23.  
Question 25.  Are there US Citizen, Green Card holders’ requirements? Foreign Nationals? Response:  To access the Goddard installation a person must be a US Citizen or possess a valid green card. Foreign nationals may have access in accordance with NASA Policy Directive (NPD) 1600.2, NASA Security Policy.   
Question 26.  Are there restrictions on the use of the colors orange and yellow? 
Response:  There are no color restrictions. The color restrictions will be removed from the final specifications.  
Question 27.  Is there a reason for a 4 pipe system vs. the 2 pipe system? 
Response: Yes. The chilled water beams will also provide heating.
Question 28.  Would we consider breaking bids down by Division? 
Response:  No, the Government does not intend to break bids down by Division.  
Question 29.  Will design BIM be delivered to bid winning contractor? Does the contractor need to submit a construction BIM as a deliverable?  
Response: The design Building Information Model (BIM) will be provided to the apparent low bidder.  
Response: The construction BIM requirements will be included in the IFB document as an attachment; the construction BIM will be a contract deliverable.  

Question 30.  Condition of existing pipes to central plant. 
Response:  There are no known problems with the existing pipes to the central plant.  
Question 31. LEED (regulation/reporting) and Commissioning, what is contractor’s role? Response: the final specifications will define and clarify the contractor’s role.  
Question 32. Will there be metering/charging contractor for temporary power? 
Response:  the contractor will not be charged for temporary power.  
Question 33.  Temporary power will be the responsibility of whom? 
Response:  Contractor will provide temporary power from a point of connection provided by NASA.  There is no cost for energy consumption from temporary power to contractor.
Question 34.  Is there an early finish incentive clause in Contract? 
Response:  The Government does not have an early incentive clause in the contract terms and conditions.  
Question 35. Can contractor make progress photos of construction?  
Response:  The contractor is required to take progress photos. Reference Division 1 in the specifications.  

Question 36.  Is the LEED sheet up to date in the specifications? 
Response: LEED Checklist will be updated in the 100% specification to reflect the Silver requirement.
Question 37.  What are the construction QC requirement vs. QC Manager Requirements? Response: The 100% specification will clarify the requirement.  
Question 38.  What level of special inspection (per SPEC 01 41 00) will be required. 
Response: See drawing S003 and final SPECs will be clarified for the IFB.  
Question 39. Will delivery escorts be a requirement? 
Response:  GSFC is in the process of determining whether deliveries will need to be escorted.   
Question 40. Will Building 35 (Shipping/Receiving) be ready at some point during the progress of construction for deliveries? Should this be mentioned in the specifications? 
Response: No. All deliveries will be only through the GSFC North Gate entrance.
Question 41. Are there freeze schedule restrictions?  
Response: Yes.  The GSFC Missions Organization distributes freeze schedules.  NASA will issue freeze schedules to contractor.
Question 42. Can we obtain freeze exemption requests? 
Response: Freeze exemption requests can be requested. 
Question 43. Are there any water table issues similar to B34 (Science Building)?  
Response: No water table issues anticipated.
Division 2 – Specification
Question  44.  The existing chilled water and storm line will need to be removed and relocated outside of the footprint of the new building.  Will the project schedule include a sequence that does not require service disruptions (other than tie-in) to the buildings currently served?  Response: All outages and durations will be included in final drawings and specifications.
Division 10 – Specification
Question 45. Drawing detail 2/A821 calls for T22 utility shelf in shower. Is this supposed to be T21 shower seat? 
Response: The 100% drawings will show the change.
Question 46. Drawing detail 6/A821 shows T13 toilet tissue dispenser at locations that should be T14 mirrors?  
Response: The 100% drawings will show the change.

Division 12 – Specification
Question 47.  Are chairs for symposium fixed seating? 
Response: Chairs shown in symposium are not fixed seating. 
Question 48. Is furniture part of the IFB contract? 
Response: Furniture included in the drawings noted NIC (Not In Contract), will not be included in this solicitation.  
Question 49. Drawing C105 – How do Contractor’s provide power to the trailers? Data? Response: Information will be provided in specification regarding temporary power. The Government does not supply data.
Question 50. Soil and Erosion control (parking options included in this plan. If they are not exercised, then another drawing without the lots might be beneficial.) Or, is there a note to cover this? 
Response: See drawing Note 10, C103. Sediment control is a part of the option.
Question 51. How many bad weather days shall contractor consider as part of his contingency in the construction schedule?  
Response: See 100% specification.  
Question 52. Will there be a required Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission (WSSC) permit/fee? 
Response: No. A WSSC permit/fee is not required.  
Question 53. Is fire suppression the only NASA standards involved in the process? 
Response: No, see edited Safety specification. 
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